

03/17/2014

**CONFIRMA-
TION**

HEARING:

**DEPARTMENT
OF REVENUE**

<TARGET><BILL></BILL><SUBJECT>03-17-2014 CONFIRMATION
HEARING DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE</SUBJECT><COMM>SFIN28</COMM></TARGET>

Angela Rodell

JUNEAU, ALASKA

Profile

Currently the Commissioner of the Alaska Department of Revenue, responsible for the Treasury, Tax, Child Support Services and Permanent Fund Dividend Division. As Commissioner is also actively seated on as many as ten boards and/or commissions and is the Governor's designee responsible for negotiating the state's credit rating.

Formerly, served as financial advisor with FirstSouthwest Company to more than \$30 billion of transactions for state and state authorities in Alaska, Arkansas, California, Illinois, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island and Virginia. Transactions included general obligation, pension obligation, public power, tobacco securitization, single family housing, multifamily housing, military housing, toll road and transportation financing.

Prior to becoming a financial advisor, served as the finance officer to Kentucky Housing Corporation.

Experience

COMMISSIONER, ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE JUNEAU, ALASKA 2013 - PRESENT

Serving at the will and pleasure of Alaska's Governor and per the duties set out in Alaska Statute 43.05.010 responsibilities include among other things, providing general supervision, support and policy direction to the divisions of the Department of Revenue, whose mission it is to collect and invest funds for public purposes.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER/ STATE TREASURER, ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE JUNEAU, ALASKA 2011 - 2013

As Deputy Commissioner responsibilities included general oversight of the Treasury Division, Permanent Fund Dividend Division and the Child Support Services Division. Treasurer responsibilities included participation and representation for Alaska on a national level with the National Association for State Treasurers (NAST), as well as chief and specific oversight to the functions of Alaska's Treasury Division which includes Unclaimed Property, Cash Management, Investments and Portfolio Management, and Debt Management. As Deputy Commissioner also led the team that convinced Standard & Poor's to upgrade the state to AAA in December 2011 and again with FitchRatings to upgrade the state to AAA in Jan 2013.

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, FIRSTSOUTHWEST NEW YORK, NEW YORK 2004 - 2011

Responsibilities included assisting clients in developing capital finance plans, designing appropriate debt structures, negotiating with the rating agencies, investment of funds and reviewing all legal documentation. Clients included Alaska Housing Finance Corporation, Arkansas Development Finance Authority, State of Arkansas, State of Illinois, State of North Carolina, State of New York, New York State Thruway Authority, New York State Housing Finance Agency and Virginia College Buildings Authority.

MANAGING DIRECTOR, ARIMAX FINANCIAL ADVISORS (FORMERLY O'BRIEN PARTNERS) NEW YORK, NEW YORK 1996 - 2004

Responsibilities included assisting clients in developing capital finance plans, designing appropriate debt structures, negotiating with the rating agencies, investment of funds and reviewing all legal documentation. Clients served included State of Alaska, Alaska Housing Finance Corporation, Alaska International Airport System, Northern Tobacco Securitization Corporation, Municipality of Anchorage, State of Illinois, Commonwealth of Kentucky, State of North Carolina and Commonwealth of Virginia.

ASSOCIATE, EVENSEN DODGE MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 1995-1996

Assisted the firm's state housing finance agency clients with all aspects of their debt issuance process. Duties included reinvestment of bond proceeds, reviewing legal documents, negotiating with rating agencies, investors and investment bankers and securing lines and letters of credit. Responsible for writing a monthly newsletter reviewing current housing transactions occurring in the municipal market.

**FINANCE DIRECTOR, KENTUCKY HOUSING CORPORATION FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY
1990-1995**

Assisted the chief financial officer with the day-to-day operations of the Commonwealth of Kentucky's state housing finance agency. Responsibilities included debt management, secondary market disclosure, arbitrage rebate calculations and serving on several committees overseeing various housing programs.

Education

University of Kentucky, Lexington, Kentucky — Master of Public Administration, 1992

Marquette University, Milwaukee, Wisconsin - Bachelor of Arts, 1989